

Website: http://beaumontca.gov/

Address: 550 E. 6th Street Beaumont, CA 92223

Phone: 951.769.8520

REQUEST FOR BID FOR:

CIP W-11 MESA LIFT STATION UPGRADE

CRITICAL BID DATES, TIMES, & LOCATIONS

Bid Published:

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting

Questions In By:

Bids Must Be Received By:

Place Of Bid Receipt: Bid Opening Date:

Bid Opening Location:

<mark>July 9</mark>, 2024

July 23, 2024 @ 1:00 P.M.

550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall) Room 4

July 30, 2024 @ 5:00 P.M.

August 6, 2024 @ 2:00 P.M.

550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall)

August 6, 2024 @ 2:15 P.M.

550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall), Room 4

CONTACTS:

Thaxton Van Bele
Director of Water Reclamation
tvanbelle@beaumontca.gov

Kenyon Potter
Principal Engineer
kpotter@beaumontca.gov

RFB AVAILABLE:

WWW.PUBLICPURCHASE.COM

WWW.PLANETBIDS.COM

HTTPS://www.beaumontca.gov/949/Bids-and-RFPs



CITY OF BEAUMONT CALIFORNIA PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT CONTRACT DOCUMENTS & SPECIFICATIONS FOR: CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

Prepared Under the Supervision of:		
Robert Vestal, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer	Date	



Table of Contents

REQUEST FOR BID FOR:	1
CITY OF BEAUMONT CALIFORNIA	2
CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade	2
NOTICE INVITING BIDS	4
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	3
BID FORM	10
BASE BID	12
BID SCHEDULE	12
BID CERTIFICATION	16
CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATE REGARDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION	17
BID BOND	18
DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS	21
INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDERS	24
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT	32
PERFORMANCE BOND	33
PAYMENT BOND	38
02 PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT	40
03 GENERAL CONDITIONS	41
04 SPECIAL CONDITIONS	42
05 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	43
06 CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS	44
07 SPECIAL FEDERAL PROVISIONS	45
AS A PREMIUSES	4.0



NOTICE INVITING BIDS

The City of Beaumont, Public Works Department ("City") is soliciting bids for:

CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

Bid Published: July 9, 2024

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting July 23, 2024 @ 11:00 A.M.

550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall) Room TBD

Questions In By:

Bids Must Be Received By:

Place Of Bid Receipt:

June 30, 2024 @ 5:00 P.M.

August 6, 2024 @ 2:00 P.M.

550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall)

Bid Opening Date: 550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall)

August 6, 2024 @ 2:15 P.M.

Bid Opening Location: 550 E. Sixth Street (City Hall), Room TBD

Bids received after this time will be discarded. Bids shall be valid for 60 calendar days after the bid opening date. Bids must be submitted on the City's Bid Forms. Bidders must be prequalified to be able to submit a bid. Bids must be prepared on the approved Bid forms and in the manner prescribed in the Instructions to Bidders. Bids must be submitted with the following subject:

"CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade"

LOCATION OF WORK:

The work to be completed is located in the City of Beaumont at 12940 Potrero Blvd, Beaumont, CA 92223.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

The proposed work shall be performed in accordance with the Contract; General, Special, and technical Specifications and Drawings.

In general, the work will replace existing pumps with larger pumps and perform related piping and electrical work to increase pumping capacity and will add a concrete basin to increase wastewater storage capacity at the Mesa Lift Station.

CONTRACT LENGTH:

The work for this contract shall not exceed 365 calendar days. Contract time shall commence based on the contractor's lead time of construction material. Appliances are excluded from contract time commencement negotiations.

AWARD OF CONTRACT:

The City shall award the Contract for the Project to the lowest responsive, responsible pre-qualified bidder as determined from the base bid. The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids or to waive any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding process.



FEDERAL FUNDING:

This Project is partially funded through State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) authorized by the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) and awarded to the City by the U.S. Department of Treasury. This Project is subject to federal provisions pursuant to 2 CFR 200 including, but not limited to, Davis-Bacon and Related Acts (DBRA) prevailing wages; Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (2 CFR 200.321); Domestic Preference for Procurement (2 CFR 200.322); and others. Information pertaining to these, and other Federal Special Provisions are included in the Bid Specifications. The successful Bidder shall be required to comply with all federal and state requirements subject to this Project.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATION:

Copies of the Contract Documents and Specification are available for inspection at no cost to the bidder at City Hall. The documents can also be downloaded from the City's Website (https://www.beaumontca.gov) and www.publicpurchase.com and www.beaumontca.gov and

BID & BIDDER:

Bids must be accompanied by cash, a certified or cashier's check, or a Bid s in favor of the City in an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of the submitted Total Bid Price.

Each bid shall be accompanied by the security referred to in the Contract Documents, the non-collusion affidavit, the list of proposed subcontractors, and all additional documentation required by the Instructions to Bidders.

The successful bidder will be required to furnish the City with a Performance Bond equal to 100% of the successful bid, and a Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond equal to 100% of the successful bid, prior to execution of the Contract. All bonds are to be secured from a surety that meets all of the State of California bonding requirements, as defined in Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120, and is admitted by the State of California.

Each bidder and their subcontractors shall be a licensed contractor pursuant to the Business and Professions Code and shall be licensed in the following appropriate classification(s) of contractor's license(s) for the work bid upon, and must maintain the license(s) throughout the duration of the Contract. The bidder shall have the following license:

• California Class "A" license

Each bidder must be **<u>pre-qualified</u>** to submit a bid for the project.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Wastewater Department Tel: (760) 641-8830

E-mail: kpotter@beaumontca.gov



INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

AVAILABILITY OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

Bids must be submitted to the City on the Bid Forms which are a part of the Bid Package for the Project. Prospective bidders may obtain one (1) complete set of Contract Documents at no cost. Contract Documents may be obtained from the City at the location(s) and at the time(s) indicated in the Notice Inviting Bids. Prospective bidders are encouraged to telephone in advance to determine the availability of Contract Documents. Any applicable charges for the Contract Documents are outlined in the Notice Inviting Bids. The City may also make the Contract Documents available for review at one or more plan rooms, as indicated in the Notice Inviting Bids. Please Note: Prospective bidders who choose to review the Contract Documents at a plan room must contact the City to obtain the required Contract Documents if they decide to submit a bid for the Project.

EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

The City has made copies of the Contract Documents available, as indicated above. Bidders shall be solely responsible for examining the Project Site and the Contract Documents, including any Addenda issued during the bidding period, and for informing itself with respect to local labor availability, means of transportation, necessity for security, laws and codes, local permit requirements, wage scales, local tax structure, contractors' licensing requirements, availability of required insurance, and other factors that could affect the Work. Bidders are responsible for consulting the standards referenced in the Contract. Failure of Bidder to so examine and inform itself shall be at its sole risk, and no relief for error or omission will be given except as required under State law.

INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Discrepancies in, and/or omissions from the Plans, Specifications or other Contract Documents or questions as to their meaning shall be immediately brought to the attention of the City by submission of a written request for an interpretation or correction to the City. Such submission, if any, must be sent to the Principal Engineer by faxing (951)769-8520 or emailing to kpotter@beaumontca.gov. Any interpretation of the Contract Documents will be made only by written addenda duly issued and mailed or delivered to each person or firm who has purchased a set of Contract Documents. The City will not be responsible for any explanations or interpretations provided in any other manner. No person is authorized to make any oral interpretation of any provision in the Contract Documents to any bidder, and no bidder should rely on any such oral interpretation. Bids shall include complete compensation for all items that are noted in the Contract Documents as the responsibility of the Contractor.

INSPECTION OF SITE:

Each prospective bidder is responsible for fully acquainting itself with the conditions of the Project Site (which may include more than one site), as well as those relating to the



construction and labor of the Project, to fully understand the facilities, difficulties and restrictions which may impact the cost or effort required to complete the Project.

ADDENDA:

The City reserves the right to revise the Contract Documents prior to the bid opening date. Revisions, if any, shall be made by written Addenda. All addenda issued by the City shall be included in the bid and made part of the Contract Documents. Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 4104.5, if the City issues an Addendum which includes material changes to the Project less than 72 hours prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the City will extend the deadline for submission of bids. The City may determine, in its sole discretion, whether an Addendum warrants postponement of the bid submission date. Each prospective bidder shall provide City a name, address and facsimile number to which Addenda may be sent, as well as a telephone number by which the City can contact the bidder. Copies of Addenda will be furnished by facsimile, first class mail, express mail or other proper means of delivery without charge to all parties who have obtained a copy of the Contract Documents and provided such current information. Please Note: Bidders are responsible for ensuring that they have received any and all Addenda. To this end, each bidder should contact the Public Works Department to verify that he has received all Addenda issued, if any, prior to the bid opening.

ALTERNATE BIDS

If alternate bid items are called for in the Contract Documents, the lowest bid will be determined on the basis of the base bid only. However, the City may choose to award the contract on the basis of the base bid alone or the base bid and any alternate or combination of alternates. The time required for completion of the alternate bid items has been factored into the Contract duration and no additional Contract time will be awarded for any of the alternate bid items. The City may elect to include one or more of the alternate bid items, or to otherwise remove certain work from the Project scope of work, accordingly each Bidder must ensure that each bid item contains a proportionate share of profit, overhead and other costs or expenses which will be incurred by the Bidder.

COMPLETION OF BID FORMS

Bids shall only be prepared using copies of the Bid Forms which are included in the Contract Documents. The use of substitute bid forms other than clear and correct photocopies of those provided by the City will not be permitted. Bids shall be executed by an authorized signatory as described in these Instructions to Bidders. In addition, Bidders shall fill in all blank spaces (including inserting "N/A" where applicable) and initial all interlineations, alterations, or erasures to the Bid Forms. Bidders shall neither delete, modify, nor supplement the printed matter on the Bid Forms nor make substitutions thereon. USE OF BLACK OR BLUE INK, INDELIBLE PENCIL, COMPUTER OR A TYPEWRITER IS REQUIRED. Deviations in the bid form may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive.



MODIFICATIONS OF BIDS:

Each Bidder shall submit its Bid in strict conformity with the requirements of the Contract Documents. Unauthorized additions, modifications, revisions, conditions, limitations, exclusions or provisions attached to a Bid may render it non-responsive and may cause its rejection. Bidders shall neither delete, modify, nor supplement the printed matter on the Bid Forms, nor make substitutions thereon. Oral, telephonic and electronic modifications will not be considered, unless the Notice Inviting Bids authorizes the submission of electronic bids and modifications thereto and such modifications are made in accordance with the Notice Inviting Bids.

DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS:

Pursuant to the funding regulation, the Bidders must designate the name and location of each subcontractor who will perform work or render services in an amount in excess of one-half of 1 percent of the prime contractor's total bid as well as the portion of work each such subcontractor will perform on the form provided herein by the City. No additional time will be provided to bidders to submit any of the requested information in the Designation of Subcontractor form.

LICENSING REQUIREMENTS:

Pursuant to Section 7028.15 of the Business and Professions Code and Section 3300 of the Public Contract Code, all bidders must possess proper licenses for performance of this Contract. Subcontractors must possess the appropriate licenses for each specialty subcontracted. Pursuant to Section 7028.5 of the Business and Professions Code, the City shall consider any bid submitted by a contractor not currently licensed in accordance with state law and pursuant to the requirements found in the Contract Documents to be nonresponsive, and the City shall reject the Bid. The City shall have the right to request, and Bidders shall provide within five (5) calendar days, evidence satisfactory to the City of all valid license(s) currently held by that Bidder and each of the Bidder's subcontractors, before awarding the Contract. Please also note that, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20676, sellers of "mined material" must be on an approved list of sellers published pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 2717(b) in order to supply mined material for this Contract.

SIGNING OF BIDS:

All Bids submitted shall be executed by the Bidder or its authorized representative. Bidders may be asked to provide evidence in the form of an authenticated resolution of its Board of Directors or a Power of Attorney evidencing the capacity of the person signing the Bid to bind the Bidder to each Bid and to any Contract arising therefrom. If a Bidder is a joint venture or partnership, it may be asked to submit an authenticated Power of Attorney executed by each joint venturer or partner appointing and designating one of the joint venturers or partners as a management sponsor to execute the Bid on behalf of Bidder. Only that joint venturer or partner shall execute the Bid. The Power of Attorney shall also: (1) authorize that particular joint venturer or partner to act for and bind Bidder in all matters relating to the Bid; and (2) provide that each venturer or partner shall be



jointly and severally liable for any and all of the duties and obligations of Bidder assumed under the Bid and under any Contract arising therefrom. The Bid shall be executed by the designated joint venturer or partner on behalf of the joint venture or partnership in its legal name.

BID GUARANTEE (BOND):

Each bid shall be accompanied by: (a) cash; (b) a certified check made payable to the City; (c) a cashier's check made payable to the City; or (d) a bid bond payable to the City executed by the bidder as principal and surety as obligor in an amount not less than 10% of the maximum amount of the bid. Personal sureties and unregistered surety companies are unacceptable. The surety insurer shall be California admitted surety insurer, as defined in Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120. The cash, check or bid bond shall be given as a guarantee that the bidder shall execute the Contract if it be awarded to the bidder, shall provide the payment and performance bonds and insurance certificates and endorsements as required herein within ten (10) calendar days after notification of the award of the Contract to the bidder. Failure to provide the required documents may result in forfeiture of the bidder's bid deposit or bond to the City and the City may award the Contract to the next lowest responsive, responsible bidder, or may call for new bids.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS:

Once the Bid and supporting documents have been completed and signed as set forth herein, they shall be mailed or hand delivered to the City at the place and to the attention of the person indicated in the Notice Inviting Bids. No oral or telephonic bids will be considered. No forms transmitted via facsimile, or any other electronic means will be considered unless specifically authorized by City as provided herein.

Only where expressly permitted in the Notice Inviting Bids, may Bidders submit their bids via electronic transmission pursuant to Public Contract Code Sections 1600 and 1601. The acceptable method(s) of electronic transmission shall be stated in the Notice Inviting Bids. City reserves the right to not accept electronically transmitted bids where not specifically authorized in the Notice Inviting Bids, and may reject any bid not strictly complying with City's designated methods for delivery.

DELIVERY AND OPENING OF BIDS

Bids will be received by the City at the address shown in the Notice Inviting Bids up to the date and time shown therein. It is the Bidder's sole responsibility to ensure that its Bid is received as specified. Bids may be submitted earlier than the dates(s) and time(s) indicated. A bid received from a general contractor who is not prequalified at the time of bid will not be opened and be returned to the contractor.

Bids will be opened at the date and time stated in the Notice Inviting Bids, and the amount of each Bid will be read aloud and recorded. All Bidders may, if they desire, attend the opening of Bids at the address specified in the NIB. The City may in its sole discretion, elect to postpone the opening of the submitted Bids. City reserves the right to reject any or all Bids and to waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid. In the event of a discrepancy between the written amount of the Bid Price and the numerical amount of the



Bid Price, the written amount shall govern.

WITHDRAWAL OF BID:

Prior to bid opening, a Bid may be withdrawn by the Bidder only by means of a written request signed by the Bidder or its properly authorized representative.

BASIS OF AWARD; BALANCED BIDS:

The City shall award the Contract to the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder submitting a responsive Bid. The City may reject any Bid which, in its opinion when compared to other bids received or to the City's internal estimates, does not accurately reflect the cost to perform the Work. The City may reject as non-responsive any bid which unevenly weights or allocates costs, including but not limited to overhead and profit to one or more particular bid items.

DISQUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS; INTEREST IN MORE THAN ONE BID:

No bidder shall be allowed to make, submit or be interested in more than one bid. However, a person, firm, corporation or other entity that has submitted a subproposal to a bidder, or that has quoted prices of materials to a bidder, is not thereby disqualified from submitting a subproposal or quoting prices to other bidders submitting a bid to the City. No person, firm, corporation, or other entity may submit subproposal to a bidder, or quote prices of materials to a bidder, when also submitting a prime bid on the same Project.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

The successful bidder shall procure the insurance in the form and in the amount specified in the Contract Documents.

AWARD PROCESS:

Once all Bids are opened and reviewed to determine the lowest responsive and responsible Bidder, the City Council may award the contract. The apparent successful Bidder should begin to prepare the following documents: (1) the Performance Bond; (2) the Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond; and (3) the required insurance certificates and endorsements. Once the City notifies the Bidder of the award, the Bidder will have ten (10) consecutive calendar days from the date of this notification to execute the Contract and supply the City with all of the required documents and certifications. Regardless whether the Bidder supplies the required documents and certifications in a timely manner, the Contract time will begin to run ten (10) calendar days from the date of the notification. Once the City receives all of the properly drafted and executed documents and certifications from the Bidder, the City shall issue a Notice to Proceed to that Bidder.

FILING OF BID PROTESTS

Bidders may file a "protest" of a Bid with the City's City Engineer. In order for a Bidder's protest to be considered valid, the protest must:

- Be filed in writing within five (5) calendar days after the bid opening date:
- Clearly identify the specific irregularity or accusation;



- Clearly identify the specific City staff determination or recommendation being protested;
- Specify, in detail, the grounds of the protest and the facts supporting the protest; and
- Include all relevant, supporting documentation with the protest at time of filing.

If the protest does not comply with each of these requirements, it will be rejected as invalid. If the protest is valid, the City's City Engineer, or other designated City staff member, shall review the basis of the protest and all relevant information. The City Engineer will provide a written decision to the protestor. The protestor may then appeal the decision of the City Engineer to the City Manager.

WORKERS COMPENSATION:

Each bidder shall submit the Contractor's Certificate Regarding Workers' Compensation form.

SUBSTITUTION OF SECURITY:

The Contract Documents call for monthly progress payments based upon the percentage of the work completed. The City will retain five percent (5%) of each progress payment as provided by the Contract Documents. At the request and expense of the successful Bidder, the City will substitute securities for the amount so retained in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 22300.

PREVAILING WAGES:

Pursuant to Section 1773 of the Labor Code, the general prevailing wage rates, including the per diem wages applicable to the work, and for holiday and overtime work, including employer payments for health and welfare, pension, vacation, and similar purposes, in the County of Riverside in which the work is to be done, have been determined by the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations, State of California. These wages are set forth in the General Prevailing Wage Rates for this project, available from the California Department of Industrial Relations' Internet web site at www.dir.ca.gov. Future effective prevailing wage rates which have been predetermined, and are on file with the California Department of Industrial Relations, are referenced but not printed in the general prevailing wage rates. Pursuant to SB 854, which amended the Prevailing Wage Laws, this Contract is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the DIR. Beginning March 1, 2015, with very limited exceptions, no contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for this Contract unless registered with the DIR pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5. Beginning April 1, 2015, no contractor or subcontractor may be awarded this Contract unless registered with the DIR pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5. The DIR registration number for each contractor and subcontractor must be identified on the bid proposal - failure to identify this number could result in the bid being rejected as nonresponsive. It is each bidder's responsibility to ensure that they have fully complied with SB 854. The City will report all necessary contracts to the DIR as required by the Prevailing Wage Laws.



DEBARMENT OF CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Labor Code, contractors or subcontractors may not perform work on a public works project with a subcontractor who is ineligible to perform work on a public project pursuant to Section 1777.1 or Section 1777.7 of the Labor Code. Any contract on a public works project entered into between a contractor and a debarred subcontractor is void as a matter of law. A debarred subcontractor may not receive any public money for performing work as a subcontractor on a public works contract. Any public money that is paid to a debarred subcontractor by the Contractor for the Project shall be returned to the City. The Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of wages to workers of a debarred subcontractor who has been allowed to work on the Project.

PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BOND REQUIREMENTS:

Within the time specified in the Contract Documents, the Bidder to whom a Contract is awarded shall deliver to the City four identical counterparts of the Performance Bond and Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond in the form supplied by the City and included in the Contract Documents. Failure to do so may, in the sole discretion of City, result in the forfeiture of the Bid Guarantee. The surety supplying the bond must be an admitted surety insurer, as defined in Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120, authorized to do business as such in the State of California and satisfactory to the City. The Performance Bond and the Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond shall be for one hundred percent (100%) of the Total Bid Price.

REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTIONS

The successful bidder shall comply with the substitution request provisions set forth in the Special Conditions, including any deadlines for substitution requests which may occur prior to the bid opening date.

SALES AND OTHER APPLICABLE TAXES, PERMITS, LICENSES AND FEES

Contractor and its subcontractors performing work under this Contract will be required to pay California sales tax and other applicable taxes, and to pay for permits, licenses and fees required by the agencies with authority in the jurisdiction in which the work will be located, unless otherwise expressly provided by the Contract Documents.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

As required herein the Bidder to whom an award is made shall execute the Contract in the amount determined by the Contract Documents. The City may require appropriate evidence that the persons executing the Contract are duly empowered to do so.

END OF INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

NAME OF BIDDER:





BID FORM

The undersigned, hereby declare that we have carefully examined the location of the
proposed Work, and have read and examined the Contract Documents, including all
plans, specifications, and all addenda, if any, for the following Project:

CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station

We hereby propose to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, transportation, and services, and to discharge all duties and obligations necessary and required to perform and complete the Project for the following BASE BID TOTAL BID PRICE:

BASE BID	BASE BID PRICE (IN WRITTEN FORM)	BID PRICE (IN NUMBERS)
TOTAL BID PRICE		

In case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical price, the written price shall prevail.



BASE BID BID SCHEDULE

CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS	EST. QUANTIT IT	Y/UN	UNIT PRICE (FIGURES)	TOTAL COST (FIGURES)
1	Mobilization / Demobilization, Insurance	1	LS		
2	Stormwater and Non-Stormwater Pollution Control	1	LS		
3	Apply for, obtain, and comply with any necessary permits from City of Beaumont, BCVWD, SCAQMD, SCE and other Authorities Having Jurisdiction (including any rider permits and extensions)		LS		
4	Pre-construction Photos and Video	1	LS		
5	Site Survey including U/G utilities	1	LS		
6	Selective Demolition and Disposal of Piping including hazardous material abatement; Protect Existing Utilities to Remain; Salvage Pumps, Air Vacs, Check Valves	1	LS		
7	Miscellaneous Site Work, including raising manholes, rim adjustment, and any site work not included in other Bid Items	1	LS		
8	Clear & Grub	8,300	SF		
9	General Site Grading	1	LS		
10	Site Paving – Asphalt (4" AC + 5" Base)	2,400	SF		
11	Site Paving – Gravel (4" thick, 3/4" crushed rock) – DELETABLE BID ITEM	18,000	SF		
12	Concrete Waterway (15-foot wide)	20	LF		
13	Gravel Swale (w. Liner)	1,200	SF		
14	Bollards	12	EA		

City of Beaumont Request for bid



Mesa Lift Station Upgrade CIP W-11

	— C A L I F C			,
15	Excavation	4,970	CY	
16	Excavation Shoring 1 LS			
17	Structural Base and Compaction	1,550	CY	
18	Construction of Cast-in-Place Concrete Storage Basin	570	CY	
19	Backfill	320	CY	
20	Excess Soil Removal & Disposal	3,070	CY	
21	Excess Gravel Removal & Disposal	350	CY	
22	CMU Wall (Post Tensioned 8-foot tall)	2,000	SF	
23	Furnish and Install new cast-in-place concrete pump pedestals	1	LS	
24	Furnish and Install Process Piping and Valves including suction and discharge piping, fittings, valves, and pipe anchors and supports.	1	LS	
25	Furnish and Install new Dry-Pit Screw Centrifugal Pumps.	4	EA	
26	Furnish and Install new Sump Pumps	2	EA	
27	Furnish and Install Grinder and Grinder Manhole	1	LS	
28	Furnish and Install 30" Sanitary Sewer Piping and Fittings	1	LS	
29	Furnish and install gas analyzer station	1	LS	
30	Bypass pumping	1	LS	
31	Install onsite piping for 4" Non-Potable Water (NPW) line, post hydrants, hose connections, and other appurtenances	1	LS	
32	Protective Coatings – New Pumps and Piping	1	LS	
33	Odor Control System Rehabilitation	1	LS	
34	Furnish and Install New Electrical Gear including Variable Frequency Drives	1	LS	
35	Crossings of Known and Unknown Main Line Utilities (See Special Conditions)	5	EA	
36	Preparation of Traffic Control Plan(s)	1	LS	
		•		



Mesa Lift Station Upgrade CIP W-11

37	Traffic Control Implementation	1	LS	
38	Construction (Temporary) Power, associated power pole, meter, breakers, and related equipment.	1	LS	
39	Construction (Temporary) Non-Potable Water, and associated fittings, thrust restraints, back-flow assemblies, meter deposits, equipment and valves.	1	LS	
40	Construction (Temporary) Facilities and Utilities not covered in other Bid Items	1	LS	
41	New 4" (Permanent) service connection to BCVWD 24-inch Reclaimed Water line. Including associated piping, fittings, thrust restraints, back flow assemblies, flow meters, valves, and other appurtenances.	1	LS	
42	Furnish and Install gate operator, chain and rollers to replace existing operator at vehicle gate	1	EA	
43	Provide 24/7 site security during construction	1	LS	
44	Pressure Testing of installed process piping per specification requirements	1	LS	
45	Maintain updated As-Builts (red-lines) and provide final record drawings	1	LS	
46	Biological Resources Worker Environmental Awareness Training (BIO-1)	1	LS	
47	Pre-construction Surveys (BIO-2)	1	LS	
48	Pre-construction Burrowing Owl Survey (BIO-8)	1	LS	
49	Archeological and Native American Monitors (CR-1)	1	LS	
50	Cultural Resources - Worker Environmental Awareness Training (CR-2)	1	LS	
51	Paleontological Resources - Worker Environmental Awareness Training (Paleo- 1)	1	LS	
52	Paleontological Resources Mitigation Plan and Monitoring (Paleo-2)	1	LS	
53	Paleontological Resources Mitigation Monitoring (Paleo-2)	5	day	

City of Beaumont
Request for bid



Mesa Lift Station Upgrade CIP W-11

	F	PROJECT E	BASE E	BID SUBTOTAL:	

ADD ALTERNATES

BID SCHEDULE CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS	EST. QUANTIT IT	Y/UN	UNIT PRICE (FIGURES)	TOTAL COST (FIGURES)
A1	Furnish and Install Aluminum Basin Cover (Additive Alternate)	10,000	SF		
A2	Basin Cover Appurtenances	1	LS		
А3	Protective Coating - Floor and interior walls of new concrete basin with Coating System 307 (Additive Alternate)	1	LS		
A4	Manhole Rehabilitation (Additive Alternate)	1	LS		
A5	Base stabilization – 4" Thick Geocell (Additive Alternate)	10,500	SF		
	F	PROJECT E	BASE E	BID SUBTOTAL:	

In case of discrepancy between the unit price and the item cost set forth for a unit basis item, the unit price shall prevail and, shall be utilized as the basis for determining the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. However, if the amount set forth as a unit price is ambiguous, unintelligible or uncertain for any cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the entry in the "Item Cost" column, then the amount set forth in the "Item Cost" column for the item shall prevail and shall be divided by the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be the unit price. Final payment shall be determined by the Engineer from measured quantities of work performed based upon the unit price.

In case of discrepancy between the written price and the numerical price, the written price shall prevail.

Dated



BID CERTIFICATION

Bidder certifies that it is licensed in accordance with the law providing for the registration of Contractors,
License No.
Expiration Date
Class of license
If the bidder is a joint venture, each member of the joint venture must include the above information.
The undersigned acknowledges receipt, understanding and full consideration of the following addenda to the Contract Documents:
 Addenda No thru Attached is the required bid security in the amount of not less than 10% of the Tota Bid Price. Attached is the fully executed Non-Collusion Affidavit form. Attached is the completed Designation of Subcontractors form. Attached is the completed Bidder Information Form. Attached is the completed Contractor's Certificate Regarding Workers Compensation form.
Bidder acknowledges and understands that, pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20676, sellers of "mined material" must be on an approved list of sellers published pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 2717(b) in order to supply mined material for this Contract.
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that all of the information submitted in connection with this Bid and all of the representations made herein are true and correct.
Name of Bidder
Signature
Name and Title





CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATE REGARDING WORKERS' COMPENSATION

CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work of this Contract.

Name of Bidder	
Cianatura	
Signature	
Name and Title	
Dated	



BID BOND CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

The makers of this bond are,
as Principal, and
, as Surety
and are held and firmly bound unto the City of Beaumont, hereinafter called the City, in the penal sum of TEN PERCENT (10%) OF THE TOTAL BID PRICE of the Principal submitted to CITY for the work described below, for the payment of which sum in lawful money of the United States, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid dated, 2024, for
WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade.

If the Principal does not withdraw its bid within the time specified in the Contract Documents; and if the Principal is awarded the Contract and provides all documents to the City as required by the Contract Documents; then this obligation shall be null and void. Otherwise, this bond will remain in full force and effect.

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract Documents shall in affect its obligation under this bond, and Surety does hereby waive notice of any such changes.

In the event a lawsuit is brought upon this bond by the City and judgment is recovered, the Surety shall pay all litigation expenses incurred by the City in such suit, including reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, expert witness fees and expenses.

City of Beaumont Request for bid



Mesa Lift Station Upgrade CIP WW-11

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-bound their several seals this day of corporate seal of each corporation.	parties have executed this instrument under, 2024, the name and
(Corporate Seal)	Principal
	Ву
	Title
(Corporate Seal)	Surety
	Ву
	Attorney-in-Fact
(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate)	Title

City of Beaumont Request for bid



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
) ss.
CITY OF) On this day of, in the year 2024, before me,
On this day of, in the year 2024, before me,
, a Notary Public in and for said state, personally
appeared, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as the Attorney-In-Fact of the
(Surety) acknowledged to me that he subscribed the name of the
(Surety) thereto and his own name as Attorney-In
Fact.
Notary Public in and for said State
·
(SEAL)
Commission expires:
Oominiosion expires
NOTE: A copy of the Power-of-Attorney to local representatives of the bonding company must be attached hereto.



DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act of the Public Contract Code of the State of California, each bidder shall set forth below: the name, the location of the place of business, the California contractor license number, and public works contractor registration number issued of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the prime contractor in or about the construction of the work or improvement, or a subcontractor licensed by the State of California who, under subcontract to the prime contractor, specially fabricates and installs a portion of the work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the plans and specifications, in an amount in excess of one-half of 1 percent of the prime contractor's total bid.

Portion of the Work	Subcontractor	Location of Business	License Number.	Public Works Contractor Registration Number	% of Work



Portion of the Work	Subcontractor	Location of Business	License Number.	Public Works Contractor Registration Number	% of Work



Portion of the Work	Subcontractor	Location of Business	License Number.	Public Works Contractor Registration Number	% of Work
Name of Bidde	.r				

Name of Bidder	
Signature	
· ·	
Name and Title	
Dated	



INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDERS

CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

A. INFORMATION ABOUT BIDDER

[**Indicate not applicable ("N/A") where appropriate.**] NOTE: Where Bidder is a joint venture, pages shall be duplicated and information provided for all parties to the joint venture. 1.0 Name of Bidder: 2.0 Type, if Entity: 3.0 Bidder Address: Facsimile Number Telephone Number 4.0 License Information: License No. Class of License **Expiration Date** DIR Registration No. 5.0 How many years has Bidder's organization been in business as a Contractor? 6.0 How many years has Bidder's organization been in business under its present name? Under what other or former names has Bidder's organization operated? 5.1





7.0	If Bio	Ider's organization is a corporation, answer the following:						
	7.1	Date of Incorporation:						
	7.2	State of Incorporation:						
	7.3	President's Name:						
	7.4	Vice-President's Name(s):						
	7.5	Secretary's Name:						
	7.6	Treasurer's Name:						
8.0	If an	If an individual or a partnership, answer the following:						
	8.1	Date of Organization:						
	8.2	Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited partnership):						
9.0 princi		ner than a corporation or partnership, describe organization and name						
10.0	List	other states in which Bidder's organization is legally qualified to do business						
-								





11.0	What type of work does the Bidder normally perform with its own for	ces?
12.0	Has Bidder ever failed to complete any work awarded to it? If so, no	te when,
where	e, and why:	
13.0	Within the last five years, has any officer or partner of Bidder's orga	nization eve
been	an officer or partner of another organization when it failed to complet	e a contract?
If so,	attach a separate sheet of explanation:	
14.0	List Trade References:	
15.0	List Bank References (Bank and Branch Address):	





16.0	Name of Bonding Company and Name and Address of Agent:





B. LIST OF CURRENT PROJECTS (Backlog)

[**Duplicate Page if needed for listing additional current projects.**]

Project	Description of	Completion	Cost of	Contact Name &
	Bidder's Work	Date	Bidder's Work	Phone





C. LIST OF COMPLETED PROJECTS - LAST THREE YEARS

[**Duplicate Page if needed for listing additional completed projects.**]

Please include only those projects which are similar enough to demonstrate Bidder's ability to perform the required Work.

Project Client	Description of	Period of	Cost of Bidder's	Contact Name
	Bidder's Work	Performance	Work	& Phone





$\overline{}$		QUALIFICATIONS (
D.		QUALII ICA HONO 1	SOFO HOMINAIIVE

Personnel: The Bidder shall identify the key personnel to be assigned to this project in a management, construction supervision or engineering capacity. 1. List each person's job title, name and percent of time to be allocated to this project: 2. Summarize each person's specialized education: 3. List each person's years of construction experience relevant to the project: 4. Summarize such experience:

Bidder agrees that personnel named in this Bid will remain on this Project until completion of all relevant Work, unless substituted by personnel of equivalent experience and qualifications approved in advance by the City.





Additional Bidder's Statements:

questionnai	r feels that there is additional information which has not been included in the re above, and which would contribute to the qualification review, it may add ation in a statement here or on an attached sheet, appropriately marked:
E. VER	IFICATION AND EXECUTION
I declare un	Forms shall be executed only by a duly authorized official of the Bidder: der penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the formation is true and correct:
Name of B	idder
Signature	
Name and	Title
Dated	





NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade

l,	, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he is
of	the party making the attached bid; that the bid is not made
in the inter	est of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company
association	organization, or corporation; that the bid is genuine and not collusive or
sham; that t	he bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to
put in a fals	e or sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived
or agreed w	rith any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrair
from biddin	g; that the bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by
agreement,	communication, or conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder
or any othe	r bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or o
that of any o	other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public body awarding the
contract of	anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements contained in
the bid are	true; and, further, that the bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his
or her bid p	rice or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information
or data rela	tive thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership
company as	ssociation, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to
effectuate a	collusive or sham bid.
• `	declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California thanges is true and correct.
Name of B	idder
Signature	
Name and	Title
Dated	



PERFORMANCE BOND

THAT WHEREAS, _____ (hereinafter referred to as "City")

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

has awarded to	, (hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor")	
	an agreement for	
(hereinafter referred to as the	an agreement fore "Project").	
the Contract Documents for t	performed by the Contractor is more particularly set forth in the Project dated, (hereinafter referred s"), the terms and conditions of which are expressly nce; and	
	required by said Contract Documents to perform the terms for the faithful performance of said Contract Documents.	
NOW, THEREFORE, we,	, the undersigned Contractor and as Surety, a corporation	
California, are held and	zed to transact business under the laws of the State of different firmly bound unto the City in the sum of DOLLARS, (\$	
than one hundred percent (1) well and truly to be made, w	00%) of the total amount of the Contract, for which amount ve bind ourselves, our heirs, executors and administrators, tly and severally, firmly by these presents.	
executors, administrators, suc	BLIGATION IS SUCH, that, if the Contractor, his or its heirs, ccessors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by,	

executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep and perform the covenants, conditions and agreements in the Contract Documents and any alteration thereof made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and in all respects according to their intent and meaning; and shall faithfully fulfill all obligations including the one-year guarantee of all materials and workmanship; and shall indemnify and save harmless the City, its officers and agents, as stipulated in said Contract Documents, then this obligation shall become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefore, there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in enforcing such obligation.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the Contract Documents, unless otherwise provided for in the Contract Documents, the above obligation shall hold good for a period of one (1) year after the acceptance of the work by City, during which



time if Contractor shall fail to make full, complete, and satisfactory repair and replacements and totally protect the City from loss or damage resulting from or caused by defective materials or faulty workmanship. The obligations of Surety hereunder shall continue so long as any obligation of Contractor remains. Nothing herein shall limit the City's rights or the Contractor or Surety's obligations under the Contract, law or equity, including, but not limited to, California Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15.

Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by the City to be, in default under the Contract Documents, the Surety shall remedy the default pursuant to the Contract Documents, or shall promptly, at the City's option:

- (1) Take over and complete the Project in accordance with all terms and conditions in the Contract Documents; or
- (2) Obtain a bid or bids for completing the Project in accordance with all terms and conditions in the Contract Documents and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, arrange for a Contract between such bidder, the Surety and the City, and make available as work progresses sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion of the Project, less the balance of the contract price, including other costs and damages for which Surety may be liable. The term "balance of the contract price" as used in this paragraph shall mean the total amount payable to Contractor by the City under the Contract and any modification thereto, less any amount previously paid by the City to the Contractor and any other set offs pursuant to the Contract Documents.
- (3) Permit the City to complete the Project in any manner consistent with California law and make available as work progresses sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion of the Project, less the balance of the contract price, including other costs and damages for which Surety may be liable. The term "balance of the contract price" as used in this paragraph shall mean the total amount payable to Contractor by the City under the Contract and any modification thereto, less any amount previously paid by the City to the Contractor and any other set offs pursuant to the Contract Documents.

Surety expressly agrees that the City may reject any contractor or subcontractor which may be proposed by Surety in fulfillment of its obligations in the event of default by the Contractor.

Surety shall not utilize Contractor in completing the Project nor shall Surety accept a bid from Contractor for completion of the Project if the CITY, when declaring the Contractor in default, notifies Surety of the City's objection to Contractor's further participation in the completion of the Project.

City of Beaumont Request for bid



The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract Documents or to the Project to be performed thereunder shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract Documents or to the Project.

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank.]





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we had of, 2024.	eve hereunto set our hands and seals this day
	CONTRACTOR/PRINCIPAL
	Name
	By
	SURETY:
	By:
	Attorney-In-Fact
The rate of premium on this bond premium charges, \$	per thousand. The total amount of orporate attorney.)
THIS IS A REQUIRED FORM	
Any claims under this bond may I	pe addressed to:
(Name and Address of Surety)	
(Name and Address of Agent or	
Representative for service of process in California, if different from above)	
,	
(Telephone number of Surety and Agent or Representative for service)	
of process in California	00





STATE OF CALIFORNIA	(
CITY OF) SS.)		
On this			the year 2024, before me, for said state, personally
appeared	<u>.</u>	, known	to me to be the person
whose name is subscribe	ed to the within in	nstrument as the Attor	to me to be the person rney-In-Fact of the (Surety)
acknowledged to			
	(Sure	ty) thereto and his o	own name as Attorney-In-
Fact.			
		Notary Public	in and for said State
(SEAL)			
Commission expires:			
NOTE: A copy of the Porcompany must be attach	-	to local representative	es of the bonding

investigation expenses.



PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS That

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont (hereinafter designated as the "City"), by act or a resolution passed, 2024 has awarded to	
or a resolution passed, 2024 has awarded to hereinafter designated as the "Principal," a contract for the work described as	s follows:
(the "Project"); and	
WHEREAS, said Principal is required to furnish a bond in connection with said providing that if said Principal or any of its Subcontractors shall fail to pay materials, provisions, provender, equipment, or other supplies used in, upon, fo the performance of the work contracted to be done, or for any work or labor don of any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code of amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid over to the Employeelopment Department from the wages of employees of said Principal Subcontractors with respect to such work or labor the Surety on this bond will personner to the extent hereinafter set forth.	y for any ror about e thereon or for any ployment I and its
NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and a are held and firmly bound unto the City in the penal sum of (\$) lawful money of the United States of America, for the paymen sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, admir successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.	t Or Willon
THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if said Principal, subcontractors, heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall fany of the persons named in Section 3181 of the Civil Code, fail to pay for any provisions or other supplies, used in, upon, for or about the performance of contracted to be done, or for any work or labor thereon of any kind, or amounts of the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to work or labor performed contract, or for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld, and paid on Employment Development Department or Franchise Tax Board from the employees of the contractor and his subcontractors pursuant to Section 186	fail to pay materials, the work due under the ver to the wages of

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in Section 3181 of the Civil Code so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

will pay for the same, in an amount not exceeding the sum herein above specified, and also, in case suit is brought upon this bond, all litigation expenses incurred by the City in such suit, including reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs, expert witness fees and

City of Beaumont Request for bid



Mesa Lift Station Upgrade CIP WW-11

It is further stipulated and agreed that the Surety on this bond shall not be exonerated or released from the obligation of this bond by any change, extension of time for performance, addition, alteration or modification in, to, or of any contract, plans, specifications, or agreement pertaining or relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, or pertaining or relating to the furnishing of labor, materials, or equipment therefore, nor by any change or modification of any terms of payment or extension of the time for any payment pertaining or relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, nor by any rescission or attempted rescission or attempted rescission of the contract, agreement or bond, nor by any conditions precedent or subsequent in the bond attempting to limit the right of recovery of claimants otherwise entitled to recover under any such contract or agreement or under the bond, nor by any fraud practiced by any person other than the claimant seeking to recover on the bond and that this bond be construed most strongly against the Surety and in favor of all persons for whose benefit such bond is given, and under no circumstances shall Surety be released from liability to those for whose benefit such bond has been given, by reason of any breach of contract between the owner or City and original contractor or on the part of any obligee named in such bond, but the sole conditions of recovery shall be that claimant is a person described in Section 3110 or 3112 of the Civil Code, and has not been paid the full amount of his claim and that Surety does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, addition, alteration or modification herein mentioned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical conshall for all purposes be deemed unoriginal Principal and Surety above named, on the	I thereof, have been duly executed by the
20 the name and corporate seal of eathese presents duly signed by its undersigned governing body.	
(Corporate Seal of Principal, if corporation)	Principal (Property Name of Contractor)
	By(Signature of Contractor)
(Seal of Surety)	Surety
	ByAttorney in Fact

*Note: Appropriate Notarial Acknowledgments of Execution by Contractor and +surety and a power of Attorney <u>MUST BE ATTACHED</u>.

(Attached Attorney-In-Fact Certificate and Required Acknowledgements)



02 PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT

CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade



03 GENERAL CONDITIONS

CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade



04 SPECIAL CONDITIONSCIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade



05 SPECIAL FEDERAL PROVISIONS

CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade



06 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

CIP W-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade



07 CONTRACT DRAWINGS

CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade



08 APPENDICES CIP WW-11 Mesa Lift Station Upgrade